



Pickaway County Agricultural Society
Monthly Meeting Minutes
August 9, 2021

- I. Call to order – at 7pm by President, Von Cremeans
- II. Pledge of Allegiance – led by Craig Weiler
- III. Roll Call – Directors not present: Darin Myers and Tracey Rittinger
- IV. Guest-
- V. Secretary Report –Jay Jude moved to approve the July 12th meeting minutes. Frank Reisinger seconded. Motion carried.

VI. Treasurer Report

PCAS Monthly

- Checking/Kingston National Bank \$ 117,014.27
- Money Market \$ 418,897.69
- Petty Cash \$100
- Total funds/Kingston National Bank \$ 536,011.96
- Income \$ 113,323.42
 - Misc. Income Loan \$100,500.00
- Expenses \$ 62,260.56
 - Utilities \$24,115.80
- Profit \$ 51,062.86

Jody Kidd moved to approve PCAS Treasurer’s Report. Brad Shannon seconded. Motion carried.

GAP Monthly

- GAP Checking/The Savings Bank \$115,922.30
- Money Market/The Savings Bank \$ 14,008.58
- Total Funds in bank/The Savings Bank \$129,930.88
- Income \$58,982.29
- Expenses \$1,568.67
 - Advertisement \$557.00
 - Jr Livestock Sale Donation \$750.00
 - Permit \$50
- Profit \$ 57,413.62

Brad Shannon moved to approve GAP Treasurer's Report. Chris Pence seconded. Motion carried.

Fair Report

- Total Fair Income \$509,950.53
- Total Expenses \$309,295.56
- Profit \$200,656.97

VII. Committee Reports

a) Building Rentals/Jan Shannon

- Getting down. Point of contact list is out you might get called. If something doesn't work for you trade with someone else.

b) Junior Fair Board/Joy Sharp

- Jr Fair Board applications are due in 3 weeks. Applications are posted on the website will also put out some posts about it. So far, they have 8 new and 15 returning. For freshman and up in school.
- Royalty have been visiting many different fairs. They are also working on community service projects.
- Review meetings on different species.
- Finishing up the year with the banquet at the end of September.
- Jr Fair did a great job making the banners hung on the barns. They did them all on their own.

c) Livestock Committee/Jeff Wippel

- Thank the Fair Board for all the help during the fair.
- Sale topped at \$411,000 this year.
- Checks were printed and mailed today.
- First committee meeting since the fair will be this Thursday and will have a report for the next Fair Board meeting.

d) All Committees

- Poultry/ Frank Reisinger- Change Turkey show first, market then showmanship. More outlets in poultry barn for fans. Will check rules on fans.
- Brad made the motion to approve the Turkey show order. Craig Weiler seconded. Motion carried.
- Swine/ Jay Jude- Move Peewee showmanship, Fun show and Over the Hill show to Wednesday since Tuesday is a long day. Change the time from 8am to 9am to have pens clean. All pens to be clean after the sale by 5pm or all Cleaning on Sunday morning. No Chairs in barn. Make up area only 1 family member allowed. Banners for winners only for overall or maybe for top 5. Go all terminal except breeding only 53 loaded out this year. If go all terminal bring back Keeps. Take home need copy of papers saying they are taking home and the exhibitor/parent must be present if someone else is taking their pig home as someone loaded up 10 hogs in one trailer. Hog load out only authorized personal in loading area.
- Goats and Sheep/ Craig Weiler- change to allow kids to lead their animal to the sale trailer after if they choose too.

- Craig Weiler made the motion to allow kids to lead to trailer. Brad Shannon seconded.
- Tabled till next meeting.
- Cattle/ Brad Shannon- Bring open dairy show back. Remove bull calves from show. Start show at 5pm on Wednesday. Separate born and raised from steers and dairy beef feeders on online registration. Go back to exhibitor numbers on shirts. Donate T-Shirts to exhibitors to show in so they all look the same.
- Horses and Llamas/ Jennifer Pontious- What is the release time for Llamas as they are leased, and they came to pick them up at the wrong time. Do they go home with horses? List all classes, do not add more classes. Block off an area for horse move in. Block off path to show arena. Turn off some barn lights at night. Is there barn closed times? No.
- Bring a written list of all the rule changes you want made to the next meeting for everyone to review.
-

e) GAP/ Von Cremeans

- There was a list of duties over there for you to pick up.
- Work night every night this week.
- Friday night walk thru for any questions.
- Be there by 10am Saturday.
- Sunday is clean-up day.
- Church to do trash pickup on Saturday night.

VIII. Old Business

- Float/ Randy Smith- Do we want to do the same float? Christy will decorate the float with royalty. Price will be discussed next meeting.

IX. New business

a) Destroy Ballots/ Von Cremeans

- Need a motion to destroy the voting ballots from the July vote.
- Jem Hendershot-Capsel made the motion to destroy ballots. Craig Weiler seconded. Motion carried.

b) Cake Auction Money/Von Cremeans

- Donate half the money made off the cake auction at the fair to the Jr Fair Board \$1200.
- Steve Barthelmas made the motion to donate money to Jr Fair. Chris Pence seconded. Motion carried.

X. Correspondence

XI. Adjournment - Chris Pence moved to adjourn. Brad Shannon seconded.

NEXT MEETING: Monday, September 13th @ 7pm

UPCOMING DATES...